NATIONAL BOARD OF ACCREDITATION
Bisham Pitamah Marg, Pragati Vihar, Lodhi Road,
4" Floor, NBCC Building, East Tower,
(An Autonomous Body of All India Council for Technical Education)
Tel: 011-2436081, Tel Fax: 011-2436082
New Delhi- 110 003

File No. F.35-25/2010 NBA 17" October 2011

CORRIGENDUM

Subject:  Accreditation status of programmes offered by Kanpur Institute of Technology, Kanpur
(U.P.)

The undersigned is directed to refer to NBA’s letter of even number dated 21.09.2011 on
the above subject and to say that the name of the College as mentioned in the Address and in Para
No. 3 of the akove referred letter may be read as “Kanpur Institute of Technology”.

 %-Cokasy
(Dr. D.K. Paliwal)” —~
Member Secretary

. The Director,
Kanpur Institute of Technology,
A-1, UPSIDC Industrial Area, Rooma,
Kanpur - 208001 (U.P.)

\Vl./The Vice Chanceiior

Gautam Buddh Technical University,
IET Campus, Sitapur Road,
Lucknow —226021 (U.P.)

3. Principal Secretary,
Education Department,
Govt. of Uttar Pradesh, Bapu Bhawan,
Sachivalaya,
Lucknow — 226001 (U.P.)

4. Accreditation File

5. Master accreditation file of the State.



NATIONAL BOARD OF ACCREDITATION

Bisham Pitamah Marg, Pragati Vihar, Lodhi Road,
4" Floor, NBCC Building, East Tower,
(An Autonomous Body of All India Council for Technical Education)
Tel: 011-2436081, Tel Fax: 011-2436082
New Delhi- 110 003
Dr. D.K. Paliwal
Member Secretary, NBA

File No. F.35-25/2010 NBA 21st September 2011
To

\ /Te/Director,

Kanpur Institute of Engineering,
A-1, UPSIDC Industrial Area, Rooma,
Kanpur - 208001 (U.P.)

Subject:  Accreditation status of programmes. offered by Kanpur Institute of Engineering,
Kanpur (U.P.)

Dear Sir/ Madam:

This has reference to your application dated 06.01.2010 seeking accreditation of National
Board of Accreditation to various Programmes.

2. An Expert Committee conducted an on-site evaluation of the programmes. The report
submitted by the expert committee was considered by the Engineering & Technology Accreditation
Evaluation Committee (EAEC)/Management Accreditation Evaluation Committee (MAEC) for the
concerned programmes. The Chairman of Executive Committee (EC) of the National Board of
Accreditation considered the recommendations of the relevant Accreditation Evaluation Committee
for each programme on 13-08-2011.The Chairman approved the accreditation status of each
programme of your institution which is as under:

S. Name of the Programmes Accreditation Period of validity
No. status w.e.f. 16-09-2011
1; B. Tech Mechanical Engineering Not Accredited -
2. B. Tech Electronics & Communication Engineering Accredited 3 Years
3. B. Tech Electrical & Electronics Engineering Accredited 3 Years
4, B. Tech Computer Science & Engineering Accredited 3 Years

3. The accreditation status awarded to the programmes as indicated in the above paragraph

does not imply that the accreditation has been granted to the Kanpur Institute of Engineering,
Kanpur asa whole. The complete name of the programme(s) accredited, level of programmes (UG
or PG as the case may be ) and the period of validity of accreditation, as well as the date from which
the accreditation is effective, should be mentioned unambiguously whenever and wherever it is
required to indicate the status of accreditation by NBA.
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4. The accreditation status of the above programme (s) is subject to change on periodic review
by the NBA Secretariat if major deficiencies are noticed. It is desired to comply with the mandatory
disclosure of pertinent information in respect of accredited programmes indicated in table in
paragraph 2 above in proforma prescribed on the website of the National Board of Accreditation.
The same information is also required to appear on the website and information bulletin of the

yours institution.

5. The accreditation status awarded to the programmes as indicated in table in paragraph 2
above is subject to maintenance of the current standards during the period of accreditation. If there
are any changes in the status (major changes of faculty strength, organizational structure etc.), the
same are required to be communicated to the NBA, with an appropriate explanatory note.

6. A copy of the comprehensive Report submitted by the Chairman of the Expert Committee
which visited your institution is enclosed for reference and taking necessary to overcome the
shortcomings, if any, observed by the Expert Team.

7. If the institution is not satisfied with the decision of NBA, appeal may be filed within thirty
days of receipt of this communication giving reasons for the same and by paying the requisite fee.

Yours faithfully,

D AeNalewd
(Dr.D.K. Paliwal) < *“
Member Secretary

Encls: Copy of Report of Chairman of the Visiting Team

Copy to

1. The Vice Chancellor
Gautam Buddh Technical University,
IET Campus, Sitapur Road,
Lucknow -226021 (U.P.)

2. Principal Secretary,
Education Department,
Govt. of Uttar Pradesh, Bapu Bhawan,
Sachivalaya,
Lucknow — 226001 (U.P.)

3. Accreditation File

4. Master accreditation file of the State.





